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Sharon Craig

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 March 2017 08:53

To: Victoria Walmsley

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2017/0120 Carlinghurst Farm Huntington Hall Lane

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Morning Victoria, 
The proposal raises no highway concerns and I would therefore raise no objection to 

the proposal on highway grounds, 
 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Highways Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 

 

 
 
Haven't voted before or changed your name or address? Register to vote for the county council 
elections on 4 May.  
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Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


